

Adverb

Adverbs **modifies**

1. We **gleefully danced** because of our victory. (gleefully is modifying danced)
2. My sister can **type fast**. (fast is modifying type)
3. The maple tree in the yard is **gradually losing** its leaves.
4. The grandfather clock **chimes merrily**.
5. The big harvest moon **shone brightly** in the October sky.
6. Father **loudly whistled** for his dog.
7. The high school band **marched proudly** in the festival parade.
8. I thought the conductor was **rather late** in calling, "All aboard!"
9. The muddy creek **flows very quickly**.
10. The young artist **watched** the master **closely**.
11. The cooks in the cafeteria **generously gave** to the food drive.
12. The dairy cows **gazed contentedly** in the sweet clover.
13. It is **nearly impossible** to see butterflies **this time of year**.
14. Canadian geese **gently settled** down on the blue lake.
15. Boats that **flew colorfully** painted sails glided through the canal.
16. Karen and Brad seem **very pleased** with their score in ice dancing.
17. The **cool air subtly** reminds us that fall is approaching.
18. My family is planning this year's **completely relaxing vacation**.
19. The track team **eagerly ate** the **soup** and **sandwiches**.
20. The baby bird **fluttered clumsily**.
21. We noticed that the wildflowers had **quickly withered**.
22. The steam engine **puffed loudly** as it **pulled slowly** into the station.
23. The kids **jumped happily** on the sled and **swiftly slid** down the hill.
24. Caitlin **searched everywhere** for the missing locket.
25. My little brother's football team **practiced hard** for their first game.
26. The flame on the candle **suddenly flickered**.
27. Our lovely cactus **bloomed beautifully** in time for the holidays.
28. The antique bed was **entirely covered** by the homemade quilt.
29. The passenger was **snoring loudly** when the bus finally stopped at the station.
30. The aerobics class will **meet again** in **two weeks**.
31. Flowering shrubs **totally surrounded** the large porch.
32. The elephants in the circus were **successfully trained** for their job.
33. **Wait here** for the subway train.
34. The varsity team **usually wore** the school colors.
35. Jackets and sweaters were **carelessly laid** on the chairs and tables.
36. The art teacher **artistically displayed** the students' paintings.
37. Her older sister Gail will **earnestly study** anthropology in college.
38. The guides at the zoo **skillfully led** the group of tourists.
39. The new tractor **deeply plowed** the large field.

Commented [1]: Recheck #8.

Commented [2]: Recheck #15.

Commented [3]: Recheck #17.

40. Uncle Dave certainly tells good stories.